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From: Vega, Jaqueline <JaVega@RIVCO.ORG> 

Sent: July 26 23 1:34 PM 

To: Adrian Moreno 

Subject: RE: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello,  

 

The project is located in zone D of Jackie Cochran airport influence area. Please note that review by 

ALUC is not directly required because the City of Coachella can review non-legislative projects .  

 

Additionally, please note that ALUC review for solar is only required for zones C or higher, zone D does 

not require solar review.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Jackie Vega 

Urban Regional Planner II 

 

 

From: Adrian Moreno <amoreno@coachella.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:13 AM 

To: Vega, Jaqueline <JaVega@RIVCO.ORG> 

Subject: FW: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hello Jackie, 

 

Would you be able to provide comment for this project this week? Sorry for the short notice. 

 

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the Architectural Review 

(AR) No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies project. 

 

The project is for (7) solar canopies in the parking lot totaling 486 kWp at 85901 53th Avenue (APN 778-

390-008), and (1) Ground-mount solar grid totaling 604.8 kWp at the vacant lot at APN 778-420-013. 

Enclosed is the site plan for the (7) solar canopies that range from 2,581 SF – 4,163 SF, and for the (1) 

Ground-mount solar grid totaling 31,081 SF. 

 

Thanks, 

Adrian Moreno 

Associate Planner| City of Coachella 

53390 Enterprise Way 

Coachella CA, 92236 



Office: 760-398-3502  

 

From: Adrian Moreno  

Sent: July 17 23 11:01 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; 'DVargas@IID.com' <DVargas@IID.com>; Eva Lara 

<elara@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; 'Barraza, Guillermo' 

<GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin <gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; 

'IC-Engineering@cvwd.org' <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; 'IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org' <IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; 'Gerardo, Jose Luis' 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; 'ltorres@cvusd.us' <ltorres@cvusd.us>; 

'Abbott, Mark' <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; 

'mmirelez@tmdci.org' <mmirelez@tmdci.org>; 'ron@rgplanningconsultants.com' 

<ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

'rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov' <rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; 'rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org' 

<rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 'sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov' <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov> 

Subject: FW: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

Just a friendly reminder that if your department has any comments for the AR 23-10: Armtec Defense 

Technologies project, please provide those comments by tomorrow, Tuesday, July 18, 2023. If you need 

more time to provide comments, please let me know. 

 

Thanks, 

Adrian 

 

From: Adrian Moreno  

Sent: July 03 23 11:59 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; 'DVargas@IID.com' <DVargas@IID.com>; Eva Lara 

<elara@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; 'Barraza, Guillermo' 

<GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin <gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; 

'IC-Engineering@cvwd.org' <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; 'IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org' <IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; 'Gerardo, Jose Luis' 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; 'ltorres@cvusd.us' <ltorres@cvusd.us>; 

'Abbott, Mark' <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; 

'mmirelez@tmdci.org' <mmirelez@tmdci.org>; 'ron@rgplanningconsultants.com' 

<ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

'rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov' <rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; 'rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org' 

<rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 'sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov' <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov> 

Subject: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the Architectural Review 

(AR) No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies project. 



 

The project is for (7) solar canopies in the parking lot totaling 486 kWp at 85901 53th Avenue (APN 778-

390-008), and (1) Ground-mount solar grid totaling 604.8 kWp at the vacant lot at APN 778-420-013. 

Enclosed is the site plan for the (7) solar canopies that range from 2,581 SF – 4,163 SF, and for the (1) 

Ground-mount solar grid totaling 31,081 SF. 

 

You may also access the files via Bluebeam Session ID: 454-368-850 

https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperlink.html?link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/454-368-850  

 

If possible, please return comments by Tuesday, July 18, 2023. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  

 

Thanks, 

Adrian Moreno 

Associate Planner| City of Coachella 

53390 Enterprise Way 

Coachella CA, 92236 

Office: 760-398-3502  

 

Confidentiality Disclaimer  

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this 

message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure.  

If you are not the author's intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, 

forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete all copies, both 

electronic and printed, and contact the author immediately. 

County of Riverside California  

http://www.countyofriverside.us/
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Office of the County Fire Marshal 
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July 11, 2023 
 
City Case Number: Architectural Review 23-10 
Project Name: Solar Panels for Armtec Defense Technologies  
Reviewed By: Chris Cox, Fire Safety Supervisor 
Fire Department Case Number: FPARC2300004  
 
This submittal requires additional information and/or corrections to complete this 
review.  
 

1. The plan shows the canopies separated across the driveway by a horizontal 
distance of 22 feet, 7 inches. The minimum fire lane width is 24 feet and the 
minimum vertical clearance of the fire lane is 13 feet, 6 inches. Therefore, the 
part of the canopy hanging over the fire lane should be a minimum height of 13 
feet, 6 inches or the canopies should not hang over the required width of the 
fire lane.  
   

If you have any questions or comments, then please contact me at 760-393-3386 or 
chris.cox@fire.ca.gov. 

 
 



From: Vasquez, Randy <rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org> 

Sent: July 18 23 10:51 AM 

To: Adrian Moreno 

Subject: RE: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

No comments.  

 

Lieutenant Randy Vasquez #1541 

Thermal Station 

86625 Airport Boulevard  

Thermal, CA 92274 

E-mail: rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org 

Office: 760-863-8990  

Desk: 760-863-7962  

 
 

 

From: Adrian Moreno <amoreno@coachella.org>  

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:01 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; DVargas@IID.com; Eva Lara <elara@coachella.org>; Efrain 

Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; Barraza, Guillermo <GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin 

<gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; IC-Engineering@cvwd.org; IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; Gerardo, Jose Luis 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; ltorres@cvusd.us; Abbott, Mark 

<MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; mmirelez@tmdci.org; 

ron@rgplanningconsultants.com; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov; Vasquez, Randy <rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 

sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov 

Subject: FW: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

Just a friendly reminder that if your department has any comments for the AR 23-10: Armtec Defense 

Technologies project, please provide those comments by tomorrow, Tuesday, July 18, 2023. If you need 

more time to provide comments, please let me know. 

 

Thanks, 

Adrian 

 

 CAUTION:   This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. 

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  



From: Adrian Moreno  

Sent: July 03 23 11:59 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; 'DVargas@IID.com' <DVargas@IID.com>; Eva Lara 

<elara@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; 'Barraza, Guillermo' 

<GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin <gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; 

'IC-Engineering@cvwd.org' <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; 'IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org' <IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; 'Gerardo, Jose Luis' 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; 'ltorres@cvusd.us' <ltorres@cvusd.us>; 

'Abbott, Mark' <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; 

'mmirelez@tmdci.org' <mmirelez@tmdci.org>; 'ron@rgplanningconsultants.com' 

<ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

'rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov' <rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; 'rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org' 

<rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 'sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov' <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov> 

Subject: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the Architectural Review 

(AR) No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies project. 

 

The project is for (7) solar canopies in the parking lot totaling 486 kWp at 85901 53th Avenue (APN 778-

390-008), and (1) Ground-mount solar grid totaling 604.8 kWp at the vacant lot at APN 778-420-013. 

Enclosed is the site plan for the (7) solar canopies that range from 2,581 SF – 4,163 SF, and for the (1) 

Ground-mount solar grid totaling 31,081 SF. 

 

You may also access the files via Bluebeam Session ID: 454-368-850 

https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperlink.html?link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/454-368-850  

 

If possible, please return comments by Tuesday, July 18, 2023. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  

 

Thanks, 

Adrian Moreno 

Associate Planner| City of Coachella 

53390 Enterprise Way 

Coachella CA, 92236 

Office: 760-398-3502  
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Riverside County Airport Land Use Commission
4080 Lemon Sreet, 14" Floor

Riverside, Ca $2501
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